



United Utilities Water Limited
Lingley Mere Business Park
Lingley Green Avenue
Great Sankey
Warrington
WA5 3LP

[unitedutilities.com](https://www.unitedutilities.com)

Nicola Hopkins
Director of Economic Development and Planning
Ribble Valley Borough Council
Church Walk
Clitheroe
BB7 2RA.

Mobile: [REDACTED]
Email: [REDACTED]
Your Ref: [REDACTED]
Our Ref: RVBC-HARP-EIA-PRHGV
Date: 31/10/24

Dear Ms. Hopkins

Haweswater Aqueduct Resilience Programme – Proposed Alternative Temporary Park and Ride and Heavy Goods Vehicle (HGV) Marshalling Area off Pimlico Link Road

Request for a Scoping Opinion under Regulation 15 of the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017

Further to our previous discussions, please accept this letter and Scoping Report (provided via file transfer on the 31st October 2024) as a request for an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Scoping Opinion on the Proposed Alternative Temporary Park and Ride and HGV Marshalling Area off Pimlico Link Road of the Haweswater Aqueduct Resilience Programme (HARP).

The Scoping Report is submitted under Regulation 15 of the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017. The purpose of the EIA Scoping Report is to inform Ribble Valley Borough Council, statutory consultees, and key stakeholders about the proposed scope of the EIA, the findings of which will be presented in the Environmental Statement that will accompany any subsequent planning application for the Proposed Alternative Temporary Park and Ride and HGV Marshalling Area.

The Proposed Alternative Temporary Park and Ride and HGV Marshalling Area is situated to the west of Pimlico Link Road in Ribble Valley borough, between the A59 and Lincoln Way and approximately 1.6 km north-east of Clitheroe town centre. Further details are provided within the Scoping Report in accordance with the information requirements set out in Regulation 15.

I trust that the information provided is sufficient for you to provide a Scoping Opinion, but if there is any further information you require, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]

James Cullen

Principal Environmental Planner

United Utilities Water Limited